HARINTO BIN RASHID
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From: chinyat@pautatt.com.my
Sent: 12 January, 2019 11:56 AM
To: HARINTO BIN RASHID
Cc: 'Sales Pau Tatt'
Subject: RE: Sebutharga

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please refer below for your reference and further action.

i.  Paip MSCL saiz 300 mm diameter(323.9mm OD x 4.0mm Thk) - 300 m =RM145/m
ii. Paip MSCL saiz 250 mm diameter(273.0mm OD x 4.0mm Thk) - 300 m =RM120/m

Remark:-
1) Allitem in SPAN TS Specification.
2) Deliver in full load only, but excluded unloading .
3) Price are subjected to change depend on the availability of raw material.

Kindly revert to us if any concerns.

Thank you.

Best regard.
Sales Assistant

Billy Sho C.Y
H/P: 011- 1133 3651
mail : chinvat@ pautatt.com.my

PAU TATT WATER PIPE SDN. BHD.

Lot PT 35343, Batu 1 ¥,

Jalan Bangi Lama, 43500

Semenyih, Selangor D. E.

Tel : +603-8724 6228 / 6229 / 6223 / 6233
Fax : +603-8724 6227

Email : sales@pautatt.com.my

Website : www.pautatt.com.my
& SAVE A TREE, do not print this E-MAIL unless it's really necessary.

From: HARINTO BIN RASHID [mailto:harinto@ijkr.gov.my]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:29 PM




HARINTO BIN RASHID
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From: SITI SAFINAH BINTI RAMELI
Sent: 14 January, 2019 9:56 AM
To: HARINTO BIN RASHID; WAN NABILAH BINTI WAN MUHAMIN
Subject: FW: SEBUT HARGA HDPE PN16

From: Janet Ng [mailto:janetnglc@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2019 8:57 AM

To: SITI SAFINAH BINTI RAMELI <sitisafinah@jkr.gov.my>
Subject: Re: SEBUT HARGA HDPE PN16

Good morning dear

Thank you for your inquiry.
Quotation as follows :

PE100 PN16 (Blue Stripe)

1. 280mm Od Hdpe Pipe x 6mtr/lgth (@ Rm1254.00
Wall Thickness : 25.4mm

Ex : Factory
If the projects is at KL will be a delivered price.
Payment : 50% deposit upon purchased order and balance before delivery.

&,

RECEIVED
14 JAN 2019

BAHAGIAN KHIDMAT KOS

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further clarifications.

Thks

Janet

Resintech Kapar Sdn Bhd
Sales & Marketing Manager
Hp: 012 637 8683

On Fri, Jan 11,2019, 14:10 SITI SAFINAH BINTI RAMELI <sitisafinah@jkr.gov.my> wrote:

TO :Miss Janet

Mohon sebut harga bagi item berikut.

Sila rujuk lampiran yang disertakan.



